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Office of the Interim President

TO: Carolyn Chavez, Director
Human Resources
Dr. Anita Roybal, Director

/‘
A
Department of Humanities W W

FROM: Dr. Kenneth Patterson, Interim President M,J
Maxine Hughes, Interim Vice President of Instruction \{V\

DATE: June 10, 2020

RE: Media Arts Faculty Open Position

In light of enroliment reductions in the AAS degree program in Media Arts and Film Technology,
we will not be filling the position of Full-time Faculty in Media Arts and Film Technology at this
time. The program will be suspended as the Fall Term 2020, with an adjunct serving during the
teach-out phase.

We will be considering reactivation of this program within one year, after a concentrated period
of re-development,

LUNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
366 Luna Drive e Las Vegas e New Mexico e 87701
Phone: (505) 454-2555 or 1—800-588;7232 e E-mail: kpatterson@luna.edu

. g &
{7 e SR _\:\:;/ o e = s ——— \




